2415 Princeton Dr. NE Ste E
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Voice 505.843.7587

DESIGN PLUS LLC www.designplusabg.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 26, 2019/ June 28, 2019 Project:__Monterey Place
2306-2312 Central Avenue SW
To: File
From: Nancy Shay
RE: PR 2019-002331 - Vacate Public Easement

This is a follow up regarding the e-mail Design Plus sent on June 24, 2019 to the Neighborhood
Associations for Public Notice for the Vacating the Public Easement on Lots 4 and 5 of Block 6
Traction Park and City Electric Addition.

On June 25, 2019, we received an e-mailed response from Elaine Faust of the West Park
Neighborhood Association:
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—{| @ Extra line breaks in this message were removed. —

From: efaust <efaust@swop.com= Sent: Tue 6/25/2019 1:33 PM
of| To Rupal 5. Engineer

o Rupal 5. Engineer DesignPlus; Sarah Mandala
i Subject: Re: Public Motice of PR 2019002331 - Vacation of Public Easement

3| | Hello Rupal,

West Park Neighborhood will not oppose or need to comment on the public easement vacation, as it has no effect on the
neighborhood.

Regards,

' Elaine Faust |
Fi I
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On June 26, 2019, we called the remaining contacts:

10:16 a.m. Sarah Mandala, West Park NA — She did not have time to talk but said it was
“our project” and to have a “nice rest of the day”.

10:17 a.m. Kendra Robertson, West Old Town — | left voicemail message asking for any
comments or concerns.

10:19 a.m. Glen Effertz, West Old Town — Spoke to him and he said that they had no
concerns as it is on the South side of Central and that no meeting was
necessary.

On June 28, 2019, we received an e-mail response from Kendra Robertson of the West Old
Town Neighborhood Association:

@ You forwarded this message on 7/1/2019 11:12 AM.

From: Kendra Robertson <krobtsn@gmail.com> Sent: Thu 6/27/2019 4:44 PM
To: nancy @designplusabg.com
Cc Glen Effertz; rupal @designplusabg.com
Subject: Re: Public Motice of PR 2109002331 - Vacation of Public Easement
3 =
Hi Nancy! -

I received wour message vesterday and apologize for not responding sooner. I do not have any objections to vour " Application for Vacation of
Public Easement DRB". I'm copying Glen Effertz who was also notified in case there's something [ may not have considered regarding vour
application.

Feel free to contact me if vou have further questions or concems.
Kendra Robertson

WOTNA VP
(505)710-9092 =( |l




